MABAS WISCONSIN

Mutual Aid Box Alarm System Division 114

Serving Oneida County, Wisconsin

Meeting Minutes 08-14-19, Newbold Fire Department

Departments Present:

	Cassian Fire Dept.	X	Pine Lake Fire Dept.	
X	Crescent Fire Dept.	X	Rhinelander Fire Dept.	
X	Fire Dist. Alpha		Stella Fire Dept.	
	Hazelhurst Fire Dept.	X	Sugar Camp Fire Dept.	
X	Lake Tomahawk Fire Dept.	X	Three Lakes Fire Dept.	
	Little Rice Fire Dept.		Willow Fire Dept.	
X	Minocqua Fire Dept.		Woodboro First Responders	
	Monico Fire Dept.	X	Woodruff Fire Dept.	
X	Newbold Fire Dept.	X	Dispatch	
X	Nokomis Fire Dept.	X	Emergency Management	
X	Pelican Fire Dept.			

Quorum Present

Additional Attendees:

None

Approve Meeting Minutes:

Motion by: Doug Rehm (Lake Tomahawk FD), second by Kyle Timmons (Woodruff FD) to approve the Meeting Minutes for June 12, 2019. Motion Passed.

TREASURERS REPORT:

Date	Check	Description	Amount	Balance
06/12/19		Beginning Balance		\$1,232.42
		No Activity		
08/14/19		Ending Balance		\$1,232.42

Motion by Rob Hutchinson (Crescent FD), second by Mike Carlin (Lake Tomahawk) to approve the MABAS Division 114 Treasurer's Report. Motion Passed.

OLD BUSINESS:

Radio Drill while in-route to meeting:

There was discussion regarding the IFERN channel. Chief Mahner from Crescent FD did not hear any traffic on IFERN.

2020 Card Update:

The group will work on the 2020 card updates after the meeting.

Exercise at Pelican Lake:

Saturday, September 28 is the Pelican Lake – Antigo Island exercise. Wayne Kinnally will forward an official invite to determine which departments can attend.

Division 114 Facebook:

There was discussion on MABAS 114 Facebook page. Doug Rehm volunteered to assist Mike Wesle with the page.

Updated Call List for Dispatch:

Wayne Kinnally will continue to work on an updated list for dispatch and will forward it when completed.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

MABAS Wisconsin:

MABAS Conference is September 12, 13 and 14 in Stevens Point. The conference will follow the WEMA (Wisconsin Emergency Management Association) conference. The conference will have additional general sessions and less breakout sessions this year. Wayne Kinnally suggested booking rooms soon while they are still available.

MABAS Wisconsin thanked the Northeast Region MABAS Divisions for the July storm response.

MABAS Wisconsin is conducting a water rescue survey and is requesting each department to fill out the survey.

Badger Red Communication Center will coordinate interdivisional responses. Teams deployed should contact Badger Red at 1-800-943-0003.

There is no Northeast Wisconsin MABAS Coordinator Chris Hohol from Village of Bellevue is the assistant coordinator.

MABAS Wisconsin is looking for search and rescue experts on the subject of wide-area search and swift water search.

NEW BUSINESS
Interdivisional meeting with neighboring divisions: Tabled until next meeting
MABAS Calls: There was discussion regarding a Vilas County call in Boulder Junction that involved a number of MABAS Division 114 departments. Oneida County Dispatch helped Vilas County Dispatch with the interdivisional request.
There was discussion regarding the July storm interdivisional response to Langlade County. Mike Wesle helped coordinate the response.
Wayne Sparks and Ken Kortenhof discussed the Pelican Lake area storm response.
OPEN DISCUSSION: Mike Wesle discussed a smoke detector program provided by the Red Cross.
NEXT MEETING: Next meeting is Wednesday, October 9 at 6:30pm at Rhinelander Fire Department. The MABAS radio drill will start at 6:00pm.
ADJOURN: Motion by Rob Hutchinson (Crescent FD), second by Blake Jensen (Pine Lake FD) to adjourn. Motion Passed.
Approved Date Signature

Dispatch: